

EMMA GARNER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER





CONTACT

-  8864 WEST RIDGE DR
BELVIDERE, IL 61008
-  (815) 540-0892
-  EMMAROSEGR@GMAIL.COM

SKILLS

- Public Speaking
- Managing events
- Accommodating guests
- Working with children
- Streamlining tasks
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Procreate




EDUCATION

-  **LIBERTY HIGHSCHOOL**
High School Diploma
Graduated June 2021
-  **ROCK VALLEY COLLEGE**
Graphic Design Major
2021-Present

PROFILE

Highly motivated college student currently on the deans' list. Has a passion for Graphic Design. Has proven customer service, organization, and communication skills. Has a wide range of skills and experience. She is experienced in social media management for a local theatre, excited for new learning and growing opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

-  **PERFORMER ASSISTANT/PERFORMER - JANUARY 2018 - 2019**
Once Upon A Dream Performances
 - Assist princess performers in performances
 - Accommodating performances to event owner or parents
 - Manage and oversee community Events
 - Able to learn and adapt quickly (Face Painting and Balloon Twisting)
-  **MOD SQUAD- OCTOBER 2021 - JULY 2022**
Mod Pizza
 - Take and implement direction
 - Engage with customers
 - Problem solving while Accommodating customers
 - Maintained high standards of customer service during high-volume, fast-paced operations.
-  **PROP MASTER /BOX OFFICE WORKER- JANUARY 2021 - PRESENT**
RVC Starlight Theatre
 - Collaborate with marketing department to create and implement new promotions.
 - Helping guests with reservations in a fast paced, guest friendly environment Daily cash handling upkeep of customer account customer Service and guest satisfaction.
 - Provide excellent customer service over the phone and in person.